
  625 Willowbrook Centre Pkwy · Willowbrook, IL  60527  
 
July 11, 2024       
 
City of Aurora  
Public Works – Engineering Division 
44 East Downer Place 
Aurora, IL 60507 
Attn:  Roopa Anjanappa – Civil Engineer  
 
RE: Foster Grant Camera Budgetary Proposal R1 
   
Dear Ms. Anjanappa, 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide a proposal to work with Scientel and install Quad PTZ camera 
equipment (provided by others) as part of the foster grant.    
 
The budgetary price for this work, including labor, equipment and minor materials is   $5,000.00 per 
intersection.  This price is based upon previous work and limited walkdowns.  As there are no detailed 
plans to utilize for take-offs and estimates, this price is budgetary at this point.  Based upon 18 
intersections, the total budgetary cost would be $90,000.00.  
 
Assumptions: 

 No permitting is included  
 No bond is included in this cost 
 Proposal based on standard work hours, 7:00 to 3:30.  No overtime is included. 
 Extensive traffic control and protection excluded from this cost.  Assumes we can close any area 

needed with arrow boards, cones and signs 
 Assumes clear access to work location 
 Meade takes no responsibility for any pre-existing conditions with regards to conduit condition 

and spare capacity.  There may be significant construction additions to this scope of work.  
 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (708) 243-1685.   
 
Sincerely, 
Meade, Inc. 
 

 
Scott Myers 
Project Manager, Infrastructure 


